
Subject: Rishi Devra – A Prolific Criminal in Montana that morphed into Divine Mother in Arizona.  How does she 
do it? 
 

Rishi Devra AKA Patton West. A Prolific Criminal in Montana that morphed into ‘Divine 
Mother’ and a Planetary Regent in Arizona.  How does she do it? 

 
This is what the Montana courts say…… 
 

 
1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
4. Whistleblower John Watson’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.  West tried to murder the whistleblower to stop this 
information being available to the public.  After the murder plot failed, West & Reynolds tried to bankrupt the whistleblower to 
stop this information being available in Arizona, where she is now targeting the spiritual community in Sedona. 
5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole 
MD. 
8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.” 
9. Son Chris Haywood’s criminal record.  See below. 
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10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 
 
More serious crimes never investigated because they were kept hidden inside a cult and because 
witnesses were too afraid to go to the police. 
 

   

Before she was chased out of New Mexico at the point of a gun in 1995, Patton West was calling herself the 
Ascended Master Devra Ji.  In Montana she was calling herself the Ascended Master Surya Ma.  Student Lisa 
Swidler negotiated a $30,000 loan with ex-student Dave Kushner, which Patton West refused to repay even though 
she had signed a formal loan agreement.  John Watson was defrauded and, after launching a lawsuit against 
Patton West, he became the victim of threats, dirty tricks, false witnesses, he and his family were subject to a 
campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violent intimidation (ongoing), he was the subject of a failed murder plot in 
2007 and then in 2010 a conspiracy to bankrupt him into silence.  Dr. Pat Cole MD, a student of Patton West’s and 
her ‘business’ partner, was viciously assaulted by Patton West as part of conspiracy to extort $1.3 million from 
Cole, which Patton West succeeded in doing at a cost to her of a 6 month suspended prison sentence and a $500 
fine.  Who says crime does not pay?  Shortly after selling her home, ex-student Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, 
held captive, beaten and only released after agreeing to donate tens of thousands of dollars to Patton West. 
 
None of these crimes were investigated.  There is a lengthy analysis of the crimes committed against Dr. Pat Cole 
MD lower down in this bulletin. 
 
This is what the Montana Newspapers say…. 
 

 
Above from left to right:  The July 2007 Whitefish Pilot, the August 2007 Bigfork Eagle and October 2008 Ravalli Republic and the 

April 2008 Whitefish Pilot news article announcing Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
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The Whitefish Pilot newspaper leads with Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and lists several other crimes 
being committed by Patton West and her accomplices in Montana.  The Bigfork Eagle newspaper also leads with 
the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and delves into a number of Patton West’s corporations, many of the involuntarily 
dissolved or revoked!  The Ravalli Republic newspaper focused on the judgment the courts granted John Watson 
after being defrauded by Patton West.  Finally in April 2008, Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat 
Cole MD – no mention of the $1.3 million Patton West successfully extorted from Cole, details of which can be 
reviewed in these documents. (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6).  Patton West’s response at being found guilty of assaulting Dr. 
Pat Cole MD and defrauding John Watson was to issue two statements on her website denying both crimes. Go 
here and here to view her denials.  For more visit these webpages.  The Lies.  The Crimes. Fake Bio.  Fake Miracle 
Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. 
 
This is what Patton West has had to say about herself since arriving in Arizona in 2010… 
 

 
 

Above: Run out of New Mexico at the point of a gun in 1995.  Forced to leave Montana in 2010 after two arrest warrants, a 
conviction for assault and after several visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits.   

 
And here are just a few of the titles and accolades this criminally insane narcissist has granted 
herself since arriving in Arizona… 
 

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere. 
 

THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST! 
 

The Rishi (The Teacher), The Mataji (The Divine Mother) & The Regent (The Western Regent). 
 

The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns. 
 

She has been preparing for thousands of years to guide humanity 
 

As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe. 
 
As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc… 

 
As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and the karmic 

resolution of divine dispensation. 
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There is more, much more…  The following lies and propaganda were recently copied from her Facebook pages.  
(The arrows and comments are ours.) 
 

 
 
 
1.  As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc.  This is just bullshit like her assertion that she is The Regent of the 
Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere),  The Mother 
of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of years, 
is holding open the gates of time and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc. 
 
2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains.  A 
ruthless and cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted 
money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims.  Then there are the several suspected murders 
her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of.   This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson who 
Patton West tried to murder in 2007. 
 
Above are examples of obvious lies and propaganda that Patton West’s website is full of.  Why is this allowed 
when the obvious motive is fraud, extortion, occasioned with violence and murder?  Below are some lies of 
omission that Patton West forgot to mention in her online bio.   
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Information that might impact her multi-million dollar per year criminal racketeering business model.  Information 
she conspired with others to hide by murdering John Watson, and when that failed, conspired with others to 
bankrupt him into silence so she could move her criminal business model to Arizona without the inconvenient 
truth about her past available to the public.  At least that was the plan! 

 

 
Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud 

 

 
Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft 

 

 
Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD 

 

 
Conviction for Defrauding John Watson 

 

 
Conviction for Defrauding Top to Bottom Construction 

 

 
Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life 

 

 
Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank 

 

 
Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud 
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Montana Businesses Involuntarily Dissolved or Revoked 

 

 
Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime $2,000,000 

 
In view of the above, we ask again.  Should Devra Patton West be committed to a Mental 
Asylum or tried and executed for Crimes Against Humanity? 

 

 
 
Let us ask ass-licker in chief Dr. Julio E Williams MD seen on bended knee below and scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds 
CPA what they both think of all this.  Williams is a 20 year student of Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult 
studies, a major contributor to organized crime who has been directly involved in racketeering and complicity to 
commit murder since 2005.  Geoffrey Reynolds CPA joined Patton West’s ‘employ’ in September 2006 and only 
found out that her corporation was a front for organized crime after loaning her $300,000.  As this fellow 
employee points out, Reynolds had no choice but to dance to whatever tune Patton West sung.  Not only did he 
turn a blind eye to the crimes being committed right under his nose by Patton West, he willingly became complicit 
in the plot to murder John Watson.  Reynolds was so sure Watson would be murdered that he announced it to the 
press, days before Patton West made her failed attempt on Watson’s life.  When the murder plot failed, Reynolds 
doubled down on his treachery by making totally false pleadings to a Montana court as part of a $10,000,000 
extortion scam orchestrated by Patton West.  Go here for details. 
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Patton West is not shy about declaring to those trapped inside her cult what their role is (see below) even to the 
point of telling them in writing that their ‘financial withhold’ must be corrected. 

 
Here are the links to documents that Patton West sent to the members of her cult, basically telling them to 
empty the contents of their bank accounts into hers or else!   “It will be your privilege to seed my financial 
transition.” &  “The withhold of personal resources must be corrected.” 
 
We described above what happened to the whistleblower after he was recruited for her 2001 to 2005 ‘save the 
world’ scheme, which was centred around changing banking towards a more altruistic model for the good of all the 
common folk.  According to one cult member who goes all the way back to 1991, there have been many of these 
projects but none of them ever come to fruition or amount to anything.  The projects are never meant to succeed 
but are merely a focus for the members of the cult to fundraise around.  In every instance since 1991, the money 
raised, much of it stolen, defrauded or extorted out of the pockets of cult members, goes to fund Patton West’s 
luxurious lifestyle, or is secreted abroad into offshore bank accounts, or is converted into jewels or precious 
metals.  When the whistleblower, John Watson, went public about this, Patton West, working with senior cult 
members Williams & Reynolds tried to murder Watson to silence him. 
 
One may ask why those in her cult remain captive?  Why don’t they escape?  There are many answers; what 
follows are two.   
 
1. They have been subject to classic CIA brainwashing and conditioning which involved breaking the targets will 
and then rebuilding them as obedient droids who submit to the will of the guru.  Ex- cult member, Debra Coffey, 
explained how this worked in a statement she gave to the whistleblower John Watson.   
 
2. Most cult members have given up all their friends and outside interests and much of their capital, so have 
nowhere else to go.   
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What we are going to do now is follow the path of one of Patton West’s big fish / wealthy victims from recruitment 
into the cult, how she was used and abused by Patton West, and then how she was spat out the other side of the 
meat grinder after outliving her usefulness.  That victim is Dr. Patricia Cole MD. 
 
Dr. Patricia Cole’s journey through the meat grinder (Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model 
marketed to the public by her, Julio E Williams & Geoffrey Reynolds, as ‘world service / global awakening). 

 
 
Circa 1991 to 2004.  We do not know much about Dr. Pat Cole’s association with Patton West prior to 2005.   
According to a letter passed to the Flathead police department in 2007 by Cole’s friend Rebecca West (no relation 
to Patton West) Patton West was abusing her employees and students in New Mexico prior to 1995.  We have 
more evidence pointing towards Patton West’s psychopathy from two other independent witnesses.  The first 
statement comes from Jeremy Samuelson who worked with Jack West before he was ‘overwhelmed’ by Patton 
West.  According to Jeremy, Jack & Devra West defrauded him out of $10,000.  The second statement comes from 
Satya who attended the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ at the same time as Patton West, between 1990 
& 1991.  Satya described Patton West as a manipulative delusional psycho / sociopath, who defrauded her out of 
$6,000!  Satya goes on to say that, and I quote, “Patton West is a powerful and charismatic personality as most 
psychopaths are, and it is very tragic that she abuses her power to abuse and victimize others.”  End quote.   
 
All the evidence since 1991 shows that Patton West has used her power and knowledge of the occult to feather 
her own financial nest at the expense of everyone she has met since.   
 
Circa 2005.  In 2005, according to court records, Patton West was seeking funding for a medical Spa she hoped to 
build as a high end resort.  Long story short, after putting up $650,000 Patton West found out to her cost that she, 
one of the biggest con artists alive today, had herself been conned out of her deposit by Edmund E Wilson & 
Walter L Ross.  We do not know where the $650,000 deposit came from but we can assume that Patton West 
acquired the money via ‘donations’ from cult members or a combination of donations and loans taken out by 
herself and or cult members on her behalf.  Clearly, this period of time for Patton West was not a happy one, as  
she was the defendant in at least a couple of lawsuits and maybe several.  One of which was launched in 2003 by 
John Watson after he was defrauded by Patton West, and the other by Essex Ventures which in 2008 would result 
in a judge ordering Patton West to sell her assets at a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in 
court fines and interest.  Go to The Crimes page on our website to review the details. 
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Back to Dr. Pat Cole MD.  In 2005 Dr. Pat Cole MD was put to work twice by Patton West as a favourable ‘witness’ 
in two of her legal disputes.  Remember by 2005, Dr. Cole had completely submitted to Patton West’s will having 
had her spirit totally broken.  This meant Cole was unable to resist any directives that Patton West gave her, 
however illegal or immoral they might be.  What follows are two examples.  In the first instance Dr. Cole, along 
with Dr. Cornell and Dr. Williams, were all persuaded to sign a document authored by Patton West which was then 
published on Patton West’s website for the benefit of the cult rank and file members.  The document was basically 
a character assassination of John Watson, who was in the process of suing Patton West for fraud.  Clearly, the 
document was authored by Patton West but endorsed by all three physicians.  They claimed that Patton West was 
a Messianic figure trying to save the world, so how dare John Watson interfere with her work by suing her for 
fraud!  You can review the document in its entirety by going here.  What follows is an excerpt from that document.  
 

 
 

Apart from John Watson’s fraud lawsuit, Patton West was dealing with a custody case involving her porn loving, 
wife beating son, Chris Haywood.  You may recall earlier, that Patton West stole $80,000 from her charity to pay 
for her son’s legal fees.  Ex-board member AJ White goes into detail about the theft of that money and Patton 
West’s attempt to scalp one of her female employees for mentioning the missing money!  Suffice to say, that 
Patton West has attempted to SUBVERT every single court case she has ever been involved with (20 to 30 at a 
guess) by targeting victims and hostile witnesses with her secret weapon.  The child custody case that her son and 
his ex-wife, Kendall Haywood, were fighting at the time was no exception.  How does one get custody of an infant 
female child away from its squeaky clean mother to someone with an FBI record for forgery, substance abuse and 
traffic violations?  Simple. You make the son look a better option to the court than the mother.   
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So, in the months leading up to the child custody court hearing Patton West, using her secret weapon, relentlessly 
day and night, targeted her daughter-in-law Kendall with occult ‘under the radar’ attacks until the poor girl sought 
psychiatric help because she could not understand why she could not sleep, why she had constant migraine 
headaches, partial paralysis of the limbs, severe pains in her kidneys etc. etc.  You can go here to find a list of the 
violent attacks that the whistleblower and his family have endured for 13 plus years, as Patton West continues to 
try to hide her criminal past from the public in Arizona.  At the custody hearing, Patton West wheeled in Dr. Pat 
Cole MD as a ‘professional’ witness knowing that Cole would deliver to the court a damning statement about 
Kendal Haywood on behalf of Patton West.   You can review Dr. Cole's statement to the court by going here.   
 

 
 
It is quite distressing to read Dr. Cole’s statement to the court knowing that most of it is probably a pack of lies, 
probably authored by Patton West herself and signed off by Dr. Cole.  Kendall lost her daughter to Patton West’s 
son and only two short years later, he was back in court trying to get custody of a second female child by his 
second wife, Jamie Haywood.  Patton West tried the same strategy again. We know this because when Jamie sent 
an email to the whistleblower the day before the custody court hearing on July 12 2007, she actually mentioned 
that she and her baby were a target of occult attacks by Patton West.  Jamie even mentioned these attacks while 
giving her testimony in court.   
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So let us do a ‘body count’ of those alleging they were the subject of occult attacks by Patton West.  You have 
Kendal Haywood in 2005, relentlessly targeted until she thought she was going mad. You have daughter-in-law 
number two, Jamie Haywood, attesting to being on the receiving end of occult attacks in the run up to the second 
child custody hearing in July 2007.    At the same time, Patton West is targeting her ‘business partner’ Dr. Pat Cole 
MD to try to get her to withdraw her assault charge against Patton West.  You also have Rebecca West (no relation 
to Devra West) who happens to be Patton West’s office manager, also under attack by Patton West, who hopes to 
get Rebecca West to withdraw her hostile statement witnessing Patton West‘s assault on Dr. Pat Cole.  At the 
same time, you have John Watson and his family under attack by Patton West because he was suing Devra West 
for fraud and additionally, because he had a website up sharing information like this, which shows Patton West to 
be a criminally insane predator.  Finally, you have Patton West’s neighbor at the time, Michelle Fetveit, who 
attests to being targeted after getting into a water dispute with Patton West.   
 
To read Rebecca West’s harrowing email to the whistleblower asking for help with Patton West’s Shamanic 
witchcraft go here.  The common denominator is that they all knew Patton West and were all either victims or 
witnesses of ‘crimes’ at her hands.  Patton West is indescribably evil, and to get an understanding of just how evil, I 
thoroughly recommend that the reader review Jamie Haywood’s testimony in court about what Patton West’s 
home life was really like (drugs, alcohol, pornography and violence) and compare that with the lies and 
propaganda on her website.  We have done an analysis for you, which can be found by going to our webpage 
entitled ‘Enlightened Householding Rishi Style.’ 
 

 
 

This may explain why in 2005, Mike Hendrickson defrauded out of $200,000, chose to walk away empty handed.  It 
may explain why in 2005, Dave Kushner defrauded out of $30,000, chose to walk away empty handed.  This may 
explain why after Marion Cantwell was kidnapped, held captive (falsely imprisoned), was beaten and had tens of 
thousands of dollars extorted from her, why she never went to the police.  In Marion’s case, she was actually told 
that if she went to the police she would be murdered.  Given that Lisa Swidler, a witness to the crimes committed 
by Patton West against Kushner and Cantwell, died suddenly and mysteriously in 2005 after trying to the leave the 
cult, one cannot blame Hendrickson, Kushner and Cantwell from walking away empty handed.  The alternative was  
to become a victim of murder or, as in the case of the whistleblower John Watson, attempted murder followed by 
a 13 year campaign of occult violence directed at him and his family, which has been ongoing since December 
2006. 
 
Circa 2006.  This was not a good year for Dr. Pat Cole MD, and while we do not condone her defamation of John 
Watson or her acting as a false witness for Patton West in the matter of the child custody case involving Kendall 
Haywood’s infant daughter, one could say that in 2006 karma was a bitch to Dr. Pat Cole MD.   
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We started off earlier by saying that Patton West was herself defrauded out of $650,000 in 2005 by a couple of con 
men; hence the money grabs from Hendrickson, Kushner and Cantwell in 2005, along with the murder of Lisa 
Swidler to stop information about these crimes leaking outside the cult.  If we go back to January 2004, we also 
find that after John Watson’s intervention, Patton West’s charity was struck off for fraud.   
 

 
 
Patton West’s response to this setback was to steal the charity’s main asset, a property worth $1,250,000, which 
she put in a personal trust fund for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador.  She also stole $4,000,000 worth of 
assets, which like the property, were largely paid for by public donations, and put them in a lock up where they 
remained hidden for ten years reappearing in Arizona in 2014, after the statute of limitations on theft had expired.  
All of this has been dealt with at length elsewhere.  The point being, that sometime in 2004, Patton West ceased to 
be Victor MT’s resident guru calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji, relocating a hundred miles north to 
Flathead Lake MT and became the Ascended Master Surya Ma.  Instead of admitting to her cult that she was a 
criminally insane narcissist, who was heavily in debt and facing bankruptcy for the second time, she told her 
mailing list in a lengthy missive that her discomfort was due to her ascending from the 5th dimension to the 7th 
dimension (you cannot make this stuff up).  Here is a small excerpt. 
 

 
 
She goes on to state that when she moves north to Shamballa (Flathead Lake MT) that she can only take 12 
disciples and only those who are prepared to commit 66% of their net worth to her! 
 

 
 

Unfortunately for Dr. Pat Cole MD, she was one of the disciples who volunteered to move to Shamballa and in so 
doing, had agreed to give up 66% of her net worth.  However, Patton West’s financial situation was so desperate 
that she was not willing to wait for Cole to transfer her wealth to her in a civilized manner.  So she set about 
beating it out of Dr. Pat Cole MD.  Sometime early in April 2006, and after a series of premeditated assaults, the 
police were called and Patton West was charged with assault.  Patton West would spend two years trying to 
intimidate Cole into withdrawing her complaint and also targeted witnesses like Rebecca West, in the hope of 
getting her to withdraw her witness statement.  The contents of Rebecca West’s harrowing email to the 
whistleblower of March 2007, entitled ‘Help Me’ makes it absolutely clear that Patton West has a revolving door 
policy to employees whereby they recruited, given 90 days to join her cult as low paid or no paid slaves or be fired 
before Patton West has to pay employment insurance.  Below are two excerpts from Carlida Finch’s Statement of 
Fact to the authorities. 
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The process of destroying one’s ego can better be described as ‘breaking’ the person, so that they become totally 
obedient to the authority figure; in this case, psychopath Devra Patton West.  Patton West’s motives for mentally 
and physically abusing Dr. Cole MD, was not to help Dr. Cole become enlightened, but to soften her up so as to 
facilitate the extortion of Cole’s entire net worth. 
 

 
 
As indicated above, Patton West was overheard talking about the murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD remarking that, as an 
enlightened being, she could as easily live in a 6’ X 6’ jail cell as in a $6,000,000 mansion.  Of course being 
criminally insane, it would not occur to Patton West that enlightened beings do not commit murder.  You can view 
Carlida’s Statement of Fact and her request for police protection by following the links. 
 

 
 
Several members of the cult were present at the time of the assault on Dr. Cole.  As Debra Coffey makes clear in 
her statement to the whistleblower, these ‘sessions’ are organized with the specific intention of breaking the will 
of the targeted individual.  So shocked were they at the degree of brutality used by Patton West, that it caused 
great unease amongst the rank and file members, as maybe one of them was next on the list to be ‘enlightened.’  
A few days later on April 17 2006, Patton West issued a written statement to her entire cult mailing list.  The 
statement contained an admission that the assault did occur and that it was severe but sought to justify the assault 
by asserting that Dr. Cole MD was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime, therefore, the beating was 
not only appropriate but long overdue!  Here is an excerpt from the missive entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the 
Path to Purification.’ 
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To add weight to this piece of propaganda, Patton West claims not to have written this in the first person but 
claims to have channeled the message from some long dead Ascended Master El Morya.  Referring to herself as 
the Ascended Master Surya Devi, she asks the voices in her head for a review of her actions (yellow arrow).  Not 
surprisingly, the voices in her head (El Morya) blame Cole for being severely beaten and totally exonerate Patton 
West – sorry- the Ascended Master Surya Devi!  As stated, a copy of this went out to every cult member, which 
would have included Dr. Julio E Williams MD. 
 

 
 
Circa 2007.   Throughout March 2007, the whistleblower John Watson received a steady flow of correspondence 
via his website from past and current victims of crime at Patton West’s hands.  You can review the written 
statements and audio statements of victims and witnesses by following the links.  After a particularly harrowing set 
of emails from Patton West’s then office manager, Rebecca West, John Watson decided to share the information 
he had gathered with a local newspaper.  On July 12, the Whitefish Pilot published an article which headlined 
Patton West’s assault on Dr. Cole and which contained details of several other crimes being committed by Patton 
West in the Flathead Lake area of Montana.  You can read the entire article by going here.  What follows is a small 
excerpt that details Dr. Cole’s account of the assault. 
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Quite by coincidence, on the day this news article was published July 12 2007, Patton West was attending court as 
a witness for her son Chris Haywood, in the matter of the custody of an infant child of Chris Haywood and Jamie 
Haywood.  Patton West’s testimony on behalf of her son was a pack of lies from start to finish.  I thoroughly 
recommend the reader to review Patton West’s testimony which can be found going here.  Of particular interest is 
Patton West’s response to counsel’s question, “Did you assault that women (Dr. Pat Cole MD) to which Patton 
West replies NO! 
 

 
 
Not only does Patton West deny assaulting Cole, but she goes on to do what all psychopaths do which is to ‘mirror’ 
their crimes onto their victims!  Even though the evidence clearly shows that Patton West extorted upwards of 
$1.3 million from Cole, Patton West accuses Cole of embezzlement, misappropriation of funds and fraud.  Even 
though Cole’s will had been broken by Patton West and who could not make a single decision without Patton 
West’s approval. 
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Within days of the Whitefish Pilot article being published on July 12 2007, Patton West’s website started to fill up 
with statements of denial.  Both Patton West and members of her cult all denying that she has assaulted Dr. Pat 
Cole MD.  Leading the charge were the usual suspects i.e. senior cult members, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio E 
Williams MD, who between them had sent no less than five letters to the Whitefish Pilot editor vilifying him, wait 
for it, for religious persecution!   
 

 
 
You can read these statements in full by following the links below here.  These statements may well have been 
written by Devra West but attributed to the members of her cult.  They all seem to have one author.  No one 
would have the nerve to complain lest they too become targets.  
 
1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4 Reynolds & Williams 
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West  7. Bret Jahola  8. Dani Osborne 
9. Devra West 1  10. Devra West 2 
 
If the names Geoffrey Reynolds CPA & Julio E Williams MD sound familiar, that is because these two scum bags 
also conspired with Patton West in 2007 to murder the whistleblower, John Watson, after he went public about 
the cult’s activities in Montana.  At this point we would like to share several data points with the reader as proof 
positive that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a pathological liar, and remains to this day a willing accomplice in 
racketeering and murder. 
 
1. Though Watson was a total stranger to Dr. Williams he, no doubt at Patton West’s behest, defamed Watson in 2005, and 
then in 2007 sent Watson a threatening expletive laden email promising to make available $2,000,000 of his own money for 
Patton West’s legal fees. 
 
2. Williams receives his copy of ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ (Patton West’s written admission of that she had 
assaulted Dr. Cole MD) 15 months earlier in April 2006. 
 
3. In a March 2007 harrowing email from Patton West’s office manager Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West) it is 
confirmed that the only person giving Patton West money is Dr. Julio E Williams MD, who had just given Patton West $100,000.  
Was this a down payment on the $2,000,000 he promised Patton West so she could fight John Watson’s fraud lawsuit? 
 
4. As explained above, when the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article was published Williams posted two statements of denial, 
even though he had received his copy of her written admission of guilt sent to him 15 months earlier on 17 April 2006. 
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5. On August 9 2007, senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds announced Watson’s murder and also announced a campaign of 
occult ‘under the radar’ violent intimidation against Watson, his wife and children.  Dr. Julio E Williams MD has received over 
500 emails from Watson (with copies going to Reynolds) complaining about the ongoing campaign of attempted intimidation.  
Williams has so far refused to pass them on to the police, hoping that Patton West may yet still be able to ‘silence’ Watson. 
 
6. Dr. Julio E Williams MD continues to supply Patton West with an endless supply of dishonest ‘testimonials’ whose only 
purpose is to entice and entrap more victims. 
 
7. Dr. Julio E Williams has shown himself to be directly involved with Patton West’s fraud scam which involves her selling fake 
cures for cancer.  Williams, a 20 year student of Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies, knows that the same 
occult weapon being used by Patton West to silence dissent is also used by her to make wealthy targets ill who are then charged 
enormous sums of money to be ‘cured.’ Williams has even provided his own home as a venue for these crimes to take place. 
 
TO BE CLEAR, WHEN FELLOW PHYSICIAN DR. PAT COLE MD WAS BRUTALIZED AND ROBBED BY PATTON WEST 
DR. WILLIAMS REWARDED PATTON WEST WITH $100,000 AND JOINED THE CHORUS OF DENIALS! 
 
CLEARLY, MONTANA DOES NOT PROSECUTE 'WHITE COLLAR' CRIME! 
 
While Reynolds only commenced his ‘employment’ with Patton West in September 2006, 6 months after the 
assault, Reynolds was totally aware of Patton West’s guilt because while publicly denying her guilt via the above 
postings on her website, he was privately sending desperate letters to John Watson’s website hosting team, in an 
attempt to get them to remove a copy of her written admission of guilt from his website.  In a move worthy of 
dumb and dumberer, Patton West actually claimed copyright over ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.’ 
in a desperate attempt to force it off the internet.  You can read Reynolds’ letter to Watson’s service provider by 
going here.  While being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, in 
what he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation, announced Watson’s impending murder.   
 

 
 
Complicity to commit murder and perjury were not Reynolds’ only sins.  While being interviewed by the Bigfork 
Eagle newspaper on August 09 2007, Reynolds more or less admits money laundering $436,000 (extorted from 
Cole) through Patton West’s business as normal receipts.  Who, in the real world, cashes in their IRA to pay 
$436,000 for an ‘internship’ and for ‘therapy?’  Reynolds also fraudulently applied for $30,000,000 in government 
grants knowing that a large lump of that money, were it to be made available, would go to paying off Patton 
West’s debts, which ran into millions of dollars!  Reynolds was between 2006 & 2014, a willing accomplice in 
racketeering and murder.  Reynolds remains a willing accomplice in racketeering and murder by virtue of the fact 
that he has received 500 plus emails which catalogue the ongoing campaign of intimidation being directed at the 
whistleblower and his family that he originally announced to the press on August 9 2007, along with Watson’s 
impending murder. 
 
When the 2007 murder plot failed, Patton West, Williams and Reynolds, waited patiently to put Plan ‘B’ into 
operation. This involved Patton West launching multiple frivolous (without merit) lawsuits against Watson with 
Patton West’s legal costs being funded by Williams.   
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Knowing that Watson, who had moved abroad in 2005, could not afford to defend further litigation, Patton West 
had scum bag  Reynolds submit an exact copy of her pleadings to the court, claiming damages for defamation 
between 2002 & 2006.  When in reality, Reynolds did not commence his employment with Patton West until 
September 2006, so he did not know Watson existed before that time.  Patton West along with Reynolds’  bare 
faced lies to a Montana court, amounted to a $10,000,000 extortion scam designed to bankrupt Watson into 
silence where attempting to murder him failed. 
 

 
 
In April 2008, Devra West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.  Here is a link to scanned copies of the 
court documents and here is a link to the newspaper article announcing the court’s decision.  In October 2008, 
Patton West was found guilty of defrauding John Watson.  Here is a link to the judgment granted to John Watson 
and here is a link to the court award granted to John Watson and here is a link to the newspaper article about 
Watson’s win in court.  Also in 2008, Patton West was the subject of an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud and 
forced to sell her assets via a Sheriff’s Sale to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest for past 
crimes!  In 2009, Patton West was the recipient of another arrest warrant this time for Felony Theft.  Devra West 
had told the whistleblower in their March 2003 meeting that “it does not matter what is actually true” (if she can 
convince the public that her lies are their truth).  In keeping with that philosophy and in a vain attempt to protect 
her multi-million dollar a year criminal business model then based in Montana, she issued two statements of 
denial in response to the two newspaper articles evidencing her conviction for assault and John Watson’s win 
against her for defrauding him.   
 
In response to her conviction for assault, Devra West posted the following statement:- 
 

 
 

Above: Pathological liar Devra West claims that the court dismissed the assault case against her when in fact she was convicted 
by the court.  She goes on to mirror her crimes on to Dr. Cole by claiming that Cole tried to extort money from her when in fact 

Dr. Cole had $1.3 million extorted from her by Devra Patton West. 
 
In response to her conviction for defrauding John Watson, Devra West posted the following statement:- 
 

 
Above: Devra West claims that the her conviction was a ‘technical error.’  She goes on to claim that she is not going to enable an 

extortion scam by John Watson, when clearly the courts ruled that she had defrauded him! 
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After the ‘take down’ of Watson’s website by Patton West, Williams & Reynolds in 2010, and knowing her criminal 
racketeering business model was dead in the water in Montana, Patton West, Williams & Reynolds moved their 
cult / gang to Cave Creek AZ.  Ten years on Patton West, now calling herself the Ascended Master Rishi Devra, is 
currently targeting the spiritual community of Sedona. 
 
Patton West AKA ‘The Rishi’ has operated in three western states since 1991.  In Arizona as The Rishi (2010 to 
Present). In Flathead Montana as Surya Ma (2005 to 2010).  In Victor Montana as Devra Ji (1995 to 2005).   Patton 
West’s criminal racketeering business model is based on a foundation of lies.  Lies that she believes are ‘protected’ 
by religious freedom laws, even though the obvious motive is organized crime (theft, fraud and extortion).  From 
the cash donations she invites from the public based on the lies and propaganda on her website, to the fake career 
opportunities, to the extortion of millions of dollars a year for fake miracle cures, it is racketeering marketed as 
‘world service.’   Patton West is, at the very least, guilty of Mail & Wire Fraud for the gross misrepresentations of 
herself on her website and her Facebook pages.  Apart from mental health issues, the only other motive for the lies 
and propaganda is FRAUD.   
 

 
 
Dr. Pat Cole’s journey through Patton West’s meat grinder (world service) involved Cole being subjected to mental 
and physical abuse, extortion and the ever present threat of murder.  When John Watson, a victim of fraud at 
Patton West’s hands in 2002, went public after finding scores of victims of organized crime at Patton West’s hands 
she, aided and abetted by cult members Reynolds & Williams, tried to murder Watson and when that failed, they 
conspired to bankrupt him into silence!  Cole & Watson are two victims of a criminally insane narcissist and 
suspected serial killer.  There are scores of victims from a career of organized crime spanning three decades! 
 

THEFT, FRAUD, EXTORTION, THREATS OF MURDER, ATTEMPTED MURDER AND IF THE 
WHISTLEBLOWER JOHN WATSON AND PATTON WEST’S EX HUSBAND JACK WEST ARE TO BE 

BELIEVED, SEVERAL MURDERS AND MAYBE MANY MORE! 
 
It is clear, like the character ‘Chancellor Palpatine’ in the Star Wars trilogy, that Patton West is not what she 
appears to be.  Indeed, the FACTS show that she is the very opposite of what the propaganda on her website seeks 
to portray to the public.  The illusion presented on her website and Facebook pages can be quickly dispelled by 
reviewing the FACTS about her sordid private life.  On her website she has a propaganda piece entitled ‘Rishi’s 
Enlightened Householding.’  Like the rest of her website, it is a pack of lies, a total fantasy.  Start here to review the 
truth about her home / family life compiled from newspaper articles, court records and from victim and witness 
statements.  
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We will leave it up to law enforcement and the psychiatrists to decide whether Patton West is just a hard-nosed 
vicious criminal or is criminally insane. However, we suggest that she is interviewed / arrested ASAP and held 
without bail while victims and witnesses are interviewed.  If she were at large while this process was being carried 
out, she would simply target potential hostile witnesses with her secret weapon.  We know she has subverted 
many civil court cases in this way, including the child custody case involving her daughter-in-law Kendall Haywood.   
This state of affairs has been going on for decades with the result that no successful criminal prosecution has been 
brought against her.   

 

 
 

In closing, the latest money making fraud scam by Patton West and her accomplices, involves selling miracle cures 
to the public in Sedona. Evidence that this is occurring now in Sedona is very compelling.  Back in 2005 she had 
persuaded or manipulated three physicians into joining her cure the cancer scam.  Apart from helping to bankroll 
her criminal business model, the doctors were being used to add credibility to her claims.  The three physicians 
were Dr. Cornell, Dr. Cole and Dr. Williams.  Cornell came to her senses and left, Cole as shown above was viciously 
assaulted on a number of occasions and had her entire net worth extorted from her estimated at $1.3 million.  
Williams really took the brainwashing and conditioning to the point where he has thrown away his career and will 
probably go to jail for his part in her attempt to murder and bankrupt Watson.   
 
We would provide four pieces of compelling evidence that serious crimes are being committed by Patton West 
and Dr. Julio E Williams MD in Sedona right now. 



 
1. Below is an excerpt from a statement Patton West gave to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on 12 July 2007, while 
she was still operating her criminal business model in Montana.  The only physician left working with Patton West 
was Dr. Julio E Williams MD. 
 

 
 
2. Patton West ‘advertises’ miracle cure on her Facebook pages.  She cannot call them ‘miracle cures’ instead, she 
markets her miracle cures as ‘divine grace healings.’  This has a nice ring about it and might be a protected phrase 
under religious freedom laws.  Below is an excerpt from a recent posting made on her Facebook pages.  You can 
view the full posting by going here and scrolling two thirds of the way down the page. 
 

 
 
3. Dr. Julio E Williams MD has provided his own home as a venue for prospective buyers of fake cures to come and 
meet his “virtual well spring of living divinity.”  Dr. Julio E Williams MD remains a willing participant in fraud and 
extortion. 
 

 
 

4. Why would Patton West need a ‘Pay Portal’ on her website capable of receiving single ‘donations’ of up to 
$500,000 which coincidentally was the price she was charging in 2002 for ‘divine grace healings’ according to two 
of her employees who overheard her on the phone.   
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Surely, she is not expecting $100,000s of dollars to be donated to her based on the lies and propaganda on her 
website?  That would be mail and wire fraud - would it not? But this is much more serious than mail and wire 
fraud.  The very same secret weapon she uses to intimidate victims and witnesses into not going to the police, the 
very same weapon she uses to murder or try to murder those who oppose her, is used to target the wealthy.  Her 
flashy website is like a magnet to the spiritually confused who think they need a teacher.  After attending her 
special audiences or private sessions, those identified as wealthy are made ill and then offered a cure for a six 
figure sum.  Look at her record with Dr. Cole MD and John Watson and others.  Does this vile despicable creature 
look like she cares about other people’s health?  If you think otherwise, go here to read written statements and 
here to listen to audio statements from some of her victims in Montana. 
 
IT REMAINS TO BE SEEN WHETHER ARIZONA PROSECUTES 'WHITE COLLAR' CRIME. 
 

 
 

THEFT, FRAUD, EXTORTION, THREATS OF MURDER, ATTEMPTED MURDER AND IF THE WHISTLEBLOWER JOHN 
WATSON AND PATTON WEST’S EX HUSBAND JACK WEST ARE TO BE BELIEVED, SEVERAL MURDERS AND MAYBE 

MANY MORE!  THIRTY YEARS OF RACKETEERING IN THREE WESTERN STATES ALL PERFORMED RIGHT UNDER THE 
AUTHORITIES NOSES! 
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So we ask again.  Rishi Devra AKA Patton West. A Prolific Criminal in Montana that morphed 
into ‘Divine Mother’ and a Planetary Regent in Arizona.  How does she do it? 
 
We hope the FBI, the Arizona AG’s office and the police will soon be asking her imperial 
highness this question.  Of course to do so they will have to request an audience with her. 
 
Then there is chief accomplice Dr. Julio E Williams MD.   
 
Williams has been a member of Patton West’s cult since the year 2000 and an active member of her criminal 
racketeering gang since 2005.  Williams is totally aware of all the above listed legal documents, newspaper articles, 
her two arrest warrants and her conviction for assault.  In January 2007, Williams wrote a threatening expletive 
laden email to John Watson in a vain attempt to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his lawsuit against Patton 
West.  A lawsuit Watson won in 2008.  Williams was aware of the plot to murder Watson in August 2007.  When 
that failed, Williams response was to provide $2,000,000 of his own fortune so that Patton West could launch 
multiple frivolous (without merit) lawsuits against Watson to a) negate the financial award the courts had given 
Watson for winning his fraud lawsuit and b) in an attempt to bankrupt him into silence. Williams knew that Patton 
West was guilty of defrauding Watson there was even a voice recording on-line of Patton West admitting that she 
had defrauded Watson. 
 

 
 

1.  Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’ 
2.  West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him! 
3.  West says that the truth does not actually matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.  
4.  West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex. 
5.  West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!   
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6.  West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she 
owes him.  West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!  

 
Williams, having succeeded in 2010 in ‘buying’ the law Patton West needed to force Watson’s websites down, 
Patton West and the cult relocated to Arizona where they are now targeting Sedona.  Williams has received 500 
plus emails over the past 4 plus years about the ongoing campaign of intimidation against Watson and his family.  
Williams refuses to share them with the police because to do so would implicate him in murder and racketeering.  
 
The case against Dr. Julio E Williams MD is overwhelming. 
 
There is plenty of evidence to indicate that Williams has been and is directly involved in racketeering, and was / is 
complicit in the attempted murder of fraud victim turned whistleblower, John Watson.  For starters, Williams is a 
20 year student at Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies, which means Williams knows about 
Patton West’s secret weapon and has, for 20 years, been learning how to use that knowledge himself.  Knowledge 
used against countless victims of theft, fraud and extortion over the past 30 years.  Knowledge used against Dr. Pat 
Cole and several hostile witnesses, after Patton West was charged with assaulting Cole in April 2006.  One of the 
witnesses targeted by Patton West, in an attempt to get her to withdraw her witness statement against Patton 
West, was office manager Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West).  In one harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’, 
Rebecca asked the whistleblower John Watson for help with Patton West’s Shamanic witchcraft.  Remember, in 
her July 12 2007 interview with the Whitefish Pilot, Patton West claimed to be trained by Native American elders 
in Shamanic Visioning. 
 

 
 

Here are some additional data points.  In the March 2007 ‘Help Me’ email, Rebecca states that the only person 
funding Patton West’s criminal racketeering operation is, wait for it, Dr. Julio E Williams MD, who in early 2007 
donated $100,000 to Patton West’s criminal operation.  In January 2007, Williams sent a threatening expletive 
laden email to Watson in a failed attempt to intimidate Watson intro dropping his lawsuit against Patton West.  
Why would a total stranger to Watson get involved in a legal dispute?  Why would Williams give his cult leader 
$100,000 as a down payment on funding Patton West’s conspiracy to bankrupt Watson into silence?  Why would 
Williams deny the Patton West’s assault on fellow physician, Dr. Pat Cole MD, when a year earlier he had received 
a copy of Patton West’s written admission of guilt entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification?  This 
document alone should be enough to jail Patton West or send her to a mental institution. 
 

 
 
The evidence against Williams is overwhelming.   
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However, the final nail in Williams’ coffin is the fact that John Watson has sent Williams (and Reynolds) over 500 
emails over the past 4 years detailing the ongoing campaign of occult attacks against him and his family by Patton 
West.  The same attacks used against Dr. Pat Cole MD, Rebecca West and the countless other victims over the past 
30 years, including against her two daughters-in-law Kendall Haywood and Jamie Haywood.  The objective being to 
subvert both child custody hearings in favour of Patton West’s porn loving wife beating son Chris Haywood.   
 
In summary, Dr. Julio E Williams MD is up to his eyes in racketeering and continues, along with Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA, to be willing accomplices in the ongoing campaign by Patton West to murder or intimidate 
whistleblower John Watson into remaining silent about his experiences over the past 18 years at the hands of 
megalomaniac Patton West.  
 
What follows are a series of dishonest testimonials Williams has provided to Patton West since arriving in Arizona 
in 2010 with the obvious motive of sucking in more victims.  We suspect some of them are cancer patients seeking 
cures for their illnesses? 
 

 
And this… 
 

 
And this… 
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And this… 
 

 
 

We ask how it is that a pathological liar like Dr. Julio E Williams MD, is allowed to practice 
medicine in the USA?  How is that someone so corrupt and evil is allowed to stand over an 
unconscious patient while wielding a scalpel? 
 
The FBI, police and medical regulators might like to ask Dr. Julio E Williams MD to explain 
himself. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


